
From: Clanon, Paul 
Sent: 3/14/2012 5:28:55 PM 
To: Bottorff, Thomas E (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TEB3) 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: Re: Field Visit for Paul 

Yes! I'll check on the dates. 

On Mar 14, 2012, at 5:08 PM, "Bottorff, Thomas E" <TEB3@pg e.com> wrote: 

Paul, 

Are you still interested in doing this? Do any of these dates work for 
you? 

Tom 

From: Williams, Geisha 
Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2012 1:07 PM 
To; Bottorff Thomas F 
0C Redacted 
Subject: Field Visit for Paul 

Kress, Michael A 

Tom, when we met with Paul in late January, we discussed taking Paul on a 
field visit to see the work we're doing with TGRAM switch replacements and 
Swiveloc Manhole cover installations. 

Below are some dates that I'm available. Would you see if any of these dates 
work for Paul? 

April 4th - morning 

SB GT&S 0645678 



April 5th - afternoon 

April 24th - afternoon 

April 30th - morning 

May 4th - anytime 

Thanks. 

SB GT&S 0645679 


